Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 2, 2018 3:00pm

Present: Scott Baker

Absent: John Hammond, Ginny Wood

1. No meeting. Not enough attendees.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, March 5, 2018 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Chris Chilton and Travis Dube came in to ask questions about the painting at the Little Town Hall.
- 2. Board signed checks and reviewed mail.
- 3. Ginny asked about the policy of replacing mail boxes that get knocked over during plowing. The policy in the past has been to not replace boxes.
- 4. Selectboard approved minutes of February 2, 5, 9, 12, 16, 19, 23 & 26.
- 5. Audrey Jacquier came in with her report of timber cut and to talk about replacing the refrigerator at the Town Hall and that one has been donated.
- 6. A call was made to Becky Flynn that had concerns about the road she lives on.
- 7. A personnel problem was discussed and a decision will be made on Friday after gathering more information.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 9, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Merilynn Bourne came in to talk about traffic on Route 120 in Cornish Flat and safety for residents walking.
- 2. Gwyn Gallagher came in prepping for Town Meeting.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in with highway department business and talked about one truck with a wing problem and the last storm.
- 4. The Board called Doug Hackett about the traffic issue in Cornish Flat.
- 5. Received a phone call in regards to a lot for sale on West Pass Road.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, March 12, 2018 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Board signed checks and reviewed mail.
- 2. Gwyn Gallagher came in to talk about the weather and Town Meeting.
- 3. Police Chief, Doug Hackett, came in to talk about traffic in the Cornish Flat are and police department business.
- 4. Becky Flynn called to talk about her road.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 16, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Selectboard reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Mike Duval came in with concerns for road conditions.
- 3. Peter Storrs came in with a building permit and a site visit was planned.
- 4. Everett Cass came in with questions about the building the Highway Department wants to build.
- 5. A call was made to Blue Mountain Forest. Alan Welch called back to answer our questions about possible logging going on. He said there isn't any at this time.
- 6. Troy Simino came in to talk about West Pass Road.

- 7. Wayne Gray came in with highway department business.
- 8. Corey Fitch called about parking at the CREA barn for Saturday meeting about wildlife tracking.
- 9. Mike Boutilier came in to be sworn in as Fire Chief.
- 10. Selectboard left the office to do site visits and look at road conditions.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, March 19, 2018 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. Selectboard went into closed door session for personnel issue.
- 2. Everett Cass came in with information on a person that has applied for the Highway Department and to ask questions about a building at the Highway Department.
- 3. Mike Boutilier came in to check in as new Fire Chief.
- 4. Mary Ann McGrath came in with a building permit for a shed.
- 5. Selectboard returned a call to Caroline Storrs about Greenup day for April 14 thru 29. She also spoke about Meetinghouse updates and fund raising. She asked if the Energy Committee should have a person on the Planning Board.
- 6. Board called Tim Schad. A message was left.
- 7. Board called David Raymond and a message was left. Later he returned the call.
- 8. The mouse trap was empty.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 23, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Ginny Wood

Absent: Scott Baker

- 1. Selectboard reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Tim Schad came in to talk about paving issues in town.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in to discuss road issues. Wayne will interview a job applicant this week for the Highway Department. An order of a dozen loads of sand has been made to stockpile for the coming year. The vibratory roller parts are in to complete the repairs. Wayne also had questions about the town's policy on leave time.
- 4. BOS did a site visit on Center Road.
- 5. No heat in the building.

Respectfully submitted, John Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, March 26, 2018 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. BOS reviewed invoices and mail and signed checks.
- 2. BOS spoke with David Worth to meet with the Selectmen about a job application with the Highway Department.
- 3. BOS sent Zach Simino a list of scholarship funds available for a Cornish resident.
- 4. Wayne Gray came in to discuss road issues.

Respectfully submitted, John S. Hammond

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, March 30, 2018 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Ginny Wood

- 1. David Worth, a prospect for Cornish Highway Department, came in to talk about the job opening.
- 2. Mike Boutilier, Fire Chief, came in with Fire Department business.
- 3. Bill and Lois Fitts came in to talk about road conditions on Creamery Road. They would like some gravel removed to lower the road to help with drainage.
- 4. Wayne Gray came in with Highway Department business.

- 5. The Selectboard called Chuck DeAngelis to thank him for filling in with the Highway Department for the winter. He will be working for the Cemetery Department for the summer.
- 6. BOS reviewed mail and approved invoices.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker